AARTI SHARMA

Address: Delhi, Uttam Nagar | Mobile: 9319703375 Email : anu.logininfo@gmail.com

Looking forward to earning the position of Software Developer at a leading organization to showcase my skills in programming to generate high-end solutions to general software issues along with drawing better user experience.

EXPERIENCE

NOVEMBER, 2022 – PRESENT

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, TOPSEED TECHNOLOGY PVT. LTD

- Developing MLM software using Laravel and Codelgniter Framework.
- Developing Application Program Interface (API) for ACP services (job Application) and onecurenature(MLM Software).

OCTOBER, 2021 – AUGUST, 2022 WEB DEVELOPER, CHAHAR TECHNOLOGIES

- Multi-tasked across multiple functions and roles to meet deadlines and organizational expectations.
- Coded websites using HTML, CSS, jQuery and PHP, Codelgniter languages.
- Implemented changes and integrated
- Discussed site requirements with clients to produce actionable development plans.
- Engaged with clients to plan and optimize site issues and queries.

JANUARY, 2021 – AUGUST, 2021 WORDPRESS DEVELOPER, THINK N THRIVE

- Designed responsive, mobile-first websites from design concepts.
- Referenced web analytics reporting to enhance designs and improve site performance.
- Used Chrome Inspector to debug live sites.
- Reviewed Web application requirements and interface designs and provided feedback on feasibility.
- Converted HTML to WordPress

EDUCATION

```
PURSUING
BCA & MCA, IGNOU
2017
12<sup>TH</sup>, CBSE
2015
10<sup>TH</sup>, CBSE
```

SKILLS

- Html
- Css

ŝ

- Bootstarp
- Jquery
- Cpanel

INTERESTS

- Problem Solving
- Listening Song

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Name : Aarti Sharma
- **DOB:** 09/01/2000
- Father's Name: Vinay Sharma
- Mobile No: 9319703375

Declaration I hereby declare that all the statement made in this resume are true, complete and correct to the knowledge.

- Wordpress
- Php
- Codeigniter
- Laravel
- REST API